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CARTLEDGE

T Visibly the best

Mr Ren Mulley, Senior Lighting Engin
L B Brent

Brent House

1* Floor

349-357 High Street
Wembley, Middlesex
HAO 6BZ

For the attention of Mr Ren Mulley

Dear Ren

RE: Lux Measurement

It was a pleasure to see you on the 23d of February 2006.
Following our visit to site the lux measurement was as follows:
Bathurst Gardens

Site Conditions was wet and raining.

Time of Lux reading was 8 'M

Maximum = 20 Lux

Minimum = 2.9 Lux

If you have any further concermn please do not hesitate to contact me,

Yours Sincerely

Mike Saraty
Depot Manager
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